

# FELARMINE MUIRURI

Box 749 Chuka ·  
[Muiruri.felarmine@ku.ac.ke](mailto:Muiruri.felarmine@ku.ac.ke)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Felarmine is a passionate, self-driven, reliable, innovative, client-focused, proficient and licensed public health and reproductive health specialist with over 15 years of success in coordination and facilitation of training of health workers in top-rated education institutions and hospitals in Kenya and the region.

## EXPERIENCE

**MAY 2020 TO DATE: KENYATTA UNIVERSITY**

**OCT. 2008 – MAY 2020: AMREF HEALTH AFRICA- NAIROBI**

**NOV. 2006 – AUG. 2008: CONSOLATA SCHOOL OF NURSING- NYERI**

**JAN. 2006 – OCT. 2006: CONSOLATA MISSION HOSPITAL**

## EDUCATION

**CURRENT**  
**DOCTORAL STUDENT** AT JKUAT SCHOOL OF NURSING  
JULY 2015

**MASTERS IN PUBLIC HEALTH**, KENYATTA UNIVERSITY

**DECEMBER 2006**  
**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING**, MOI UNIVERSITY

## RESEARCH WORK AND ACADEMIC WRITING











1. Journal Paper: Muiruri F., Joachim O., Agina O., (2016). 'Facility factors influencing utilization of Active Management of Third Stage of Labour among skilled birth attendants; a cross sectional study in Kiambu County, Kenya' Pan African Medical journal  
<http://www.panafrican-med-journal.com/content/series/25/2/11/full>
2. Journal Paper: Eliphias G., Muiruri F., (2016). 'Determinants of Place of Delivery among

Women in Tharaka Nithi County, Kenya.’ Pan African Medical journal

<http://www.panafrican-med-journal.com/content/series/25/2/9/full>

3. Journal Paper: Matiang’i M, Kibwage I, Ngatia P., Omoni G., Kiarie J., Bosire K., Inyama H., and **Muiruri F.**,(2018) ‘Improving access to higher education for frontline health professionals in Kenya through blended e-learning’ African Journal of Midwifery and Women’s Health Vol 12, No. 2.
4. 2014: Editor for research articles for the Amref Health Africa International conference
5. Africa health Agenda International conference held in March 2017 at Radisson Blu Hotel in Nairobi. *Facilitated one of the session on ‘Approaches to making surgery Safe’.*
6. Amref Health Africa International conference held in November 2014 at Safari Park Hotel in Nairobi. *Presented a paper on Determinants of Utilization of AMTSL Among Birth Attendants in Kiambu County, Kenya.*
7. National Nurses Association of Kenya Annual Scientific Conference held on October 2003 at KICC Nairobi. *Presented a paper on Problem Based Learning as one of the innovative teaching methods.*
8. Elearning innovations international conference 2013 held on 29th to 30th July 2013 at Safari park hotel and Casino. *Presented a paper on Influence of Socio-Demographic and Environmental Characteristics on Performance of Nurse Upgrading ELearning Students*

## SKILLS

Training skills		100%
Coordination and organization skills		100%
Critical Thinking skills		100%
Problem solving skills		100%
Training materials development skills		100%
IT skills		80%
Communication skills		80%
Leadership and management		70%
Research skills		60%
Writing skills		60%

## COMMUNITY SERVICE

1. Spearheaded the development of national training guidelines for various cadres of nurses and midwives in Kenya under the national nurses regulatory body (Nursing council of Kenya)

2. Participated in the development of WHO action framework for strengthening midwifery training, 2018
3. Organized and coordinated 4 different medical camps involving various corporates in Nairobi
4. Successfully coordinated multifaceted and multi-owned training programs
5. Successfully coordinated and facilitated several short courses for health workers in Kenya, Uganda, Tanzania, Rwanda, Zambia, Ethiopia, South Sudan and Uganda on various aspects of health practice, leadership and education.
6. Developed eLearning implementation guide for nursing educators in Lesotho